






















3.1 PERSONAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. List all location numbers for which the applicant intends to submit a proposal (limit six locations).
Check the box underneath if proposing the location as a second site in addition to a current agency:

2. Full legal name of proposer __________________________________________________________

3. Proposer’s street addres

City ______________________________  State ___________________  Zip code ___________

4. County of residence (nonprofit corporation county of operation) _____________________________

5. Daytime telephone ( 

6. Proposer’s driver’s license number (nonprofit corporation N/A)

7. Spouse’s name (nonprofit corporation N/A) _____________________________________________

8. Spouse’s home street address (nonprofit corporation N/A) __________________________________

City _____________________________ State ____________________  Zip code _____________

9. Are you proposing as the owner of a minority business enterprise (MBE)?  No _____  Yes ______

10. Proposer is (check one and follow instructions):

An individual person.  These forms are designed to be self-explanatory for Proposers 
proposing as individual persons.  Answer all questions as they apply to you personally.  If a 
question does not apply to you, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable; 

The Clerk of Courts of  ____________________ County; 

The County Auditor of  ___________________ County.  Answer all questions as they apply 
to you and your position as Clerk of Courts or County Auditor.  If a question does not apply 
to you or your position, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable; 

A nonprofit corporation (NPC). An officer or an authorized agent should answer all 
questions and sign all documents on behalf of the NPC.  The answers must refer to the NPC 
itself and not to the individual officers, agents, or employees of the NPC, unless otherwise 
specified.  Many questions are not applicable to nonprofit corporations.  To assist your 
responses, we have marked those questions “NPC N/A” meaning we believe the marked 
question is not applicable to most nonprofit corporations.  Please answer all other questions 
unless clearly inapplicable.  
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23. Is Proposer willing and able, if appointed, to maintain during the entire term of your contract a
policy of business liability property damage, and theft insurance satisfactory to the Registrar and
hold the Department of Public Safety, the Director of Public Safety, the Bureau of Motor Vehicles,
and the Registrar of Motor Vehicles harmless upon claims for damages in accordance with Ohio
Revised Code 4503.03(C)? (County Auditor/Clerk of Courts N/A)

No ______  Yes _______  

24. Is Proposer bondable as outlined in Ohio Administrative Code
4501:1-6-01(B)? No ______  Yes _______  

25. Please provide the following information regarding your education.  If applying as a NPC, please
provide educational information for the individual who will manage the license agency business.

High school diploma? No ______  Yes _______

High school name _________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

College name ____________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

Major ________________________________  Degree awarded __________________________

College name ____________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

Major ________________________________  Degree awarded __________________________

26. Computer experience.  Does Proposer have any training or experience working with or using
computers? (Incumbent deputy registrars may take credit for operating BMV computers.  For
nonprofit corporations, this question should be answered for computer systems operated or used in
the nonprofit corporation's activities.)

No ______  Yes _______  
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Pinecrest Academy
Solon Ohio 44139

University of Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 15219
Accounting & Finance Bachelor of Science

✔

✔

✔

✔



If “YES” please explain all computer experience in detail.  

27. Please provide the requested information for three persons we can contact by telephone during
daytime business hours and who will serve as a character reference for you.  Do not list relatives,
political contacts, or employees of the Department of Public Safety (including BMV).  If we are
unable to contact at least one person or that person is unable to serve as a character reference, you
may be evaluated unfavorably.  Nonprofit corporations should list references who are familiar with
the nonprofit corporation's activities.
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Over a decade of computer experience with various software packages for both business and personal use.

I have worked at multiple BMVs over the past 5 years and have used Bass and Q Flow to serve customers extensively.
I use the BASS manager features to handle review and evaluation responsibilities.
I am an expert in the various reports and search functions of BASS.
In addition, I use various accounting software such as QuickBooks, and TurboTax daily.
I am a Certified Microsoft Office Suite Expert with hands-on knowledge of desktop and cloud versions of the Microsoft Suite.
I am a Certified Intuit Bookkeeper.



28. Employment, management, supervisory, and business experience. Each Proposer’s experience is one
of the most important factors to be considered in the award of deputy registrar contracts. For the
purposes of this RFP, experience gained prior to the year 1990 will not be evaluated or considered.
Please provide a professional resume, in chronological order (no earlier than 1990), the positions
you have held. If the position you held in 1990 was one you started before 1990, you may list that
position and the date you actually started on your submitted resume. If you did not hold any position
in 1990, please begin with the first position you held after 1990. If applying as a NPC, please
provide a description of the fundraising, program, and charitable functions of the nonprofit
corporation.
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FORM 3.2(A) BUSINESS OWNERSHIP EXPERIENCE 
FORM 3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE 
FORM 3.2(C) EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE 

Instructions 

It is important that you supply complete and accurate information about all relevant business ownership, 
management, supervisory, and employment experience so that the BMV will be able to verify that 
experience from independent sources. Generally, proposers receive the most consideration for service as 
a deputy registrar, second most consideration for service as a business owner, third most consideration 
for service as a manager or supervisor, fourth most consideration as a deputy registrar employee without 
management experience, and least consideration for other employment experience without any 
supervisory or management experience. Be sure to include as much detailed experience possible within 
the submitted professional resume.  

Nonprofit corporations must report only the businesses and activities conducted by the nonprofit 
corporation itself on Form 3.2(A) Business Ownership Experience. If the nonprofit corporation has 
operated a deputy registrar agency, that information should be entered and submitted on one 
Form 3.2(A) Business Ownership Experience. Any other business activities (fundraising, charitable 
activities, etc.) should also be entered and submitted on a separate 3.2(A) Business Ownership 
Experience. Use a separate Form 3.2 for each separate business activity performed by the NPC and a 
separate Form 3.2(A) for each separate business activity performed by the NPC. 

Form 3.2(A) Business Ownership Experience. Deputy registrars, nonprofit corporations, county 
auditors, clerks of courts, and individuals should use this form to report on businesses actually owned 
and operated by them. 

Form 3.2(B) Management and/or Supervisory Experience. Individuals, county auditors, and clerks 
of courts should use this form to report management and supervisory experience performed by them. 
Service as a county auditor or clerk of court qualifies as management and supervisory experience. 

Form 3.2(C) Employee Experience. Individuals, county auditors, and clerks of courts should use this 
form to report all other employment that did not include management or supervisory authority. 
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3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE 

Instructions.  Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(B) for each separate management or supervisory job 
you have held. Do not use this form 3.2(B) for business ownership or regular employee positions. Use a 
separate form 3.2(B) for each management or supervisory position that you have held. Please make 
additional copies of this form as necessary. 

Proposer's name ________________________________ Company name ________________________ 

Company address _____________________________________  City __________________________ 

State_____________________  Zip ______________  Telephone (            ) _____________________ 

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) ________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Management/supervisory duties  _________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

MANAGER OR SUPERVISOR - Job title: _________________________________________________ 

1. Title of position   ____________________________________  Hours worked weekly?  _______

2. Dates this position was held: From: month  ____  year  ______ To: month  _____ year  _______

3. Do/did you directly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees?  No _______  Yes _______

4. Do/did you directly manage/supervise employees on a daily basis?  No _______  Yes _______

If you answered yes to question number 4, how many employees do/did you manage? __________

5. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No _______  Yes _______ 

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience.  If we cannot contact at 
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it.  (If you are a deputy 
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.) 

Name City State Zip Daytime Phone 

(        ) 
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Elizabeth Oresanya BMV of Wickliffe

30170 Euclid Avenue Wickliffe

Ohio 44092 943-6518

Deputy Registrar

Managed employees in completing BMV duties. Reviewed

documentation and filing for accuracy. Created and updated weekly employee schedule.

Manager

Manager 45

July 2019 Current

15-20

✔

✔

✔

440





3.3 CUSTOMER SERVICE EXPERIENCE 

Instructions. Please give us a list of ideas you have to improve customer service at your deputy 
registrar agency. You will only receive full credit if you demonstrate customer service 
awareness.  

A. This is a list of ideas I have to improve customer service at my deputy registrar agency if I am
awarded a contract (Please be specific) and/or this is an example of something I have done as part of
my job or business to improve services for my customers (Please be specific):

Form 3.3, Customer Service Experience (202 ) 

In all employee training I have led, I make it clear to employees that it is of utmost priority to
treat customers with the care and respect that we would appreciate, regardless of the
customer's attitude or issues; to improve customer service, I will make sure all of my
employees share that view on customer interactions. Additionally, a consistent complaint on
the BMV is the wait time and transaction time. To reduce times, I will have approved signage
in entry areas and customer waiting areas detailing the required documentation for the most
common transactions.

I will enforce a strict 15 minute transaction time. Part of employee training will include
efficiency methods in completing transactions. Any transaction extending past the 15 minutes
will require a manager to check in, oversee the rest of the transaction and expedite
completion.

In dealing with customers at the Wickliffe and Bedford BMVs, I have never had an official
customer complaint in regards to my services. Several customers have commented via the
BMV phone survey and Google reviews to praise my customer service and pleasantness in
interactions with them. Often times customers will make sure to tell supervisors and managers
that they had their most pleasant BMV interaction ever with me.





3.6 PERSONNEL POLICY  

A comprehensive personnel policy must be readily available and presented upon request. 
Items needing covered within the agency’s comprehensive personnel policy are listed 
below. 

Do you agree to provide a comprehensive personnel policy  if requested  that covers 
the listed items?   

No   Yes 

COMPREHENSIVE PERSONNEL POLICY MUST INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR: 

HIRING EMPLOYEES WITH DEPUTY REGISTRAR AGENCY EXPERIENCE 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING BY THE DEPUTY REGISTRAR 
PARTICIPATION IN BMV PROVIDED TRAINING 
DOCUMENTED PERIODIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 
(ANNUAL AT A MINIMUM)   
LIST OF GROUNDS FOR DISCIPLINE OR DISMISSAL
PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINARY ACTION 
DRESS CODE WITH LISTS OF ACCEPTABLE AND UNACCEPTABLE ATTIRE 
POLICY FOR MAINTAINING PROFESSIONAL APPEARANCE  
FRINGE BENEFITS  
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3.7 SECURITY PLAN SUMMARY 

If you are awarded a contract, you will be required to adopt a security plan to assure that agency employees, 
patrons, other citizens, equipment, and consigned inventory will be protected from harm (your plan should 
detail how you intend to address the items listed below). 

If you are awarded a contract, do you agree to provide all of the following?  
Yes       No 

ELECTRONIC ALARM SYSTEM  
ALARM SYSTEM MONITORED 24 HOURS, OFF-SITE 
ALARM SYSTEM REPORTS OFF-SITE IF WIRES ARE CUT OR TAMPERED 
ADEQUATE ALARM MONITORED PANIC/HOLD BUTTONS 
MOTION DETECTORS CONNECTED TO ALARM SYSTEM 
ALARM MONITORED DOOR CONTACT ON ALL EXTERIOR DOORS 
ALARM MONITORED CONTACTS ON ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS 
VIDEO RECORDING CAMERA SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM 
A SAFE OR SECURE LOCKING CABINET 
A SECURED STORAGE ROOM WITH ALARM MONITORED CONTACTS ON DOOR(S) AND 
WINDOW(S) 
A CROSS CUT SHREDDER 
SECURELY LOCK ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS WHEN OUTSIDE BUSINESS HOURS 
SMOKE, FIRED, AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION DEVICES 
INTERIOR/EXTERIOR MOTION ACTIVATED SECURITY LIGHTS 

Note: For Deputy Provided Sites, the deputy registrar shall install and maintain an approved 
alarm system. At BMV Controlled Sites, either the BMV or the deputy registrar will 
install an approved alarm system, which will be maintained by the deputy registrar. 

Form 3.7, Security Plan Summary (202 ) 

✔



3.8 FACILITY MAINTENANCE PLAN SUMMARY 

If you are awarded a contract you will be required to adopt a facility maintenance plan, including 
provisions for maintaining the deputy registrar agency premises.  Your plan should detail how you 
intend to address the items listed below. 

If you are awarded a contract, do you agree to be responsible for the following either on your own, 
through your lease or sublease, or by separate contract: 

         No ______ Yes ______ 

OUTDOOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
KEEP OUTDOOR AREA FREE OF TRASH AND DEBRIS 
PROVISION TO ASSURE PROMP SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL 
CLEANING INSIDE OF AGENCY INCLUDING EQUIPMENT  
PROVISION FOR INSIDE/OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE  
PROVISION FOR PROFESSIONAL CARPET/FLOOR CLEANING (MIN. OF ONCE A YEAR) 
PROVISION FOR REPAINTING AND/OR COSMETIC UPDATES 
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✔



 Answer all of the following questions to the best of your ability. Please be concise and 
attempt to limit each answer to seventy-five (75) words or less. Include attachment(s) if more space is 
needed to answer any of the questions. 

1. How do you plan to manage, be responsible, and be accountable for this business at all times?

2. How will you ensure that all laws, rules, guidelines and procedures are followed, at all times,
specifically with regard to issuing and renewing driver’s licenses, identification cards, and vehicle
registrations?

3. What measures will you put in place to detect, deter, and prevent fraud?

4. The Bureau of Motor Vehicles routinely issues new and/or revised policy and procedural changes
through email broadcasts to the deputy registrars. How will you ensure that policies and procedures
are communicated to the staff and followed on a daily basis?

By being at the agency consistently to ensure correct practices are being followed. I will also ensure
that I have thorough knowledge of all types of BMV transactions so that I am the best authority for
my staff. I will also work to employ staff that understand the importance of our work and the
importance of doing it accurately. I will closely monitor daily and monthly reports to ensure that we
are maintaining the high standards that I plan to institute.

I myself will be diligent in learning BMV and legal regulations related to our work. Staff will be
trained on how to complete transactions, but I will also train them on when to involve a supervisor
or manager. Managers will primarily have monitoring responsibilities as opposed to direct customer
service so they can focus on accuracy, completeness and inefficiencies. This will ensure they are
able to watch for mistakes or employee error without additional distractions. I will train and equip
managers to thoroughly review transactions on a daily basis and I will conduct regular review of
vehicle registration and identification transactions.

We will have a robust video surveillance system which employees will be aware of to deter willful
fraud. Managers, supervisors and myself will monitor customer relations to ensure there is no overt
favor or disfavor being shown to any patron. Deposit slips and reports will be compared to bank
statements for accuracy and discrepancies. Cash will not be counted by the processing employee at
the end of the day, instead it will be a manager, supervisor or myself. By my own interactions with
customers, employees will see that I demand a culture of integrity and honesty in all our efforts.

Broadcasts will be passed around for each employee to read. Managers and supervisors will be
responsible for retraining employees on specific transaction procedure changes. Monthly reviews of
previous broadcasts and comparison to paperwork will ensure we are keeping to required policies.



5. How will you demonstrate good leadership to your employees?

6. How will you maintain a high level of professionalism each day in this business?

7. How do you intend to recruit and retain high quality employees?

8. How will you provide a safe, clean and friendly place to do business?

9. How would you deal with an irate customer?

I will set clear, measurable expectations for employee performance. In training them, I will provide
constructive feedback, listen actively, and address concerns promptly. I will strive to treat
employees fairly and equally while holding myself to the same customer service and accuracy
standards they will be held to.

I will maintain professionalism at my BMV by communicating clearly and respectfully with my
staff and customers. We will have an enforced dress code that conveys a serious atmosphere to the
public and encourages our staff to carry themselves well. The manager group and I will be
responsible for promoting a positive attitude, and resolving conflicts diplomatically. Reliability and
consistency will be stressed to interviewees and new hires to build trust and ensure we are
sufficiently staffed to maintain a good working atmosphere.

I will largely utilize on line hiring platforms similar to Indeed.com. I will also use recommendations
from high performing employees.

I will prioritize cleanliness with stringent hygiene measures, shared regular cleaning, and
uncluttered premises. Uniform desk organizers will be used to eliminate clutter from the desks.
Employees will have a secured locker or storage area to hold personal belongings during working
hours. Every employee will be responsible for wiping down their working area at the end of their
work day. There will be auxiliary staff members hired just to maintain a clean atmosphere.

I would first gain an understanding of the transaction the customer is trying to complete. I would
also move them from the employee originally serving them to a different employee or myself to
help deescalate. I would maintain a calm, even tone in communicating with them and work to
complete their transaction as soon as possible. If the customer is uncooperative or inconveniencing
other customers, I will make it clear they have to leave and involve law enforcement as needed.



10.

11. How will you meet the expectations of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles?

12.

I will train employees to maintain a calm demeanor through customer interactions. It will be clear to
all staff that we are there to serve the public first, not to prove a point or to argue with them. I will
set clear expectations as to when to call a manager and stress to employees that any sign of
difficulty or something out of the norm warrants manager involvement. I will train managers to be
comfortable interrupting transactions when they sense something is not right or may be trending
down.

I will pay careful attention to the BMV policies and subsequent updates to ensure compliance. I will
utilize the Deputy Registrar Agency manual, the DL, ID, and VR manuals and laws pertaining to
the BMV in the Ohio Revised Code. I will use my years of experience to deliver great customer
service and improve the BMV's reputation in the communities I will be serving. I will use BMV
tools and other business management software to monitor inefficiencies and eliminate them as much
as possible.

Over the past 5 years, I have worked with 3 deputy registrars, several managers, multiple field
representatives and countless employees. Every person that has worked with me is impressed with
my work ethic, dedication and positive attitude. They quickly begin to rely on me to handle
complex transactions and difficult customers.

Because of these years of experience as a BMV clerk and manager I am uniquely positioned to be a
successful deputy and partner for the Bureau of Motor Vehicles.
Additionally, my background as an accountant helps me to be detailed and precise in my efforts. I
am able to simplify extensive processes and procedures into smaller parts for training and
implementation.

My commitment to excellence, effective communication, and continuous improvement will be an
invaluable asset to the Bureau of Motor Vehicles and should give the Registrar the utmost
confidence in my suitability to be a Deputy Registrar.













4.4 START-UP COSTS CALCULATION

Proposer's name: Location number: 

The purpose of this form is to assure the BMV that you are financially able to cover the 
costs of beginning a deputy registrar business.  We need to know that you have enough 
financial resources to cover your personnel, site preparation, and site rental costs.

1. PERSONNEL COSTS (FOUR WEEKS)

Use Form 4.3 to calculate four (4) weeks’ personnel costs for this location.

$

2. SITE PREPARATION COSTS (AMORTIZED)

A. If this is a Deputy Provided Site, calculate and enter the actual projected
costs  you will need to spend to prepare the building for use as a deputy
registrar agency in each of the following categories:

1. Building Modifications $ _______________

2. Counter Costs $ _______________

3. Other Costs $ _______________

4. Total $

Total amortized over 60 month contract period 
(Divide line 4 by 60) = $

B. If this is a BMV Controlled Site, enter the information contained in the
Agency Specifications for this location. Do not change the information
from the Agency Specifications.

$

3. AGENCY RENTAL PAYMENTS (3 MONTHS)

A. If this is a Deputy Provided Site, enter the actual amount you will pay to
rent or lease this site.

B If this is a BMV Controlled Site, enter the estimated rent listed in the
Agency Specifications for this site.  Do not change the amount listed.

One month's rent: $ ___________ x 3 = $

TOTAL START-UP COSTS
[four weeks’ personnel costs, plus one month's amortized 
site preparation costs (2.A total amount or 2.B BMV 
Controlled Site amount), plus three months' rent] $
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Elizabeth Oresanya 77-B

24192

4851.81 14555.43

38747.43



STATE OF OHIO

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DEPUTY REGISTRAR CONTRACT – 202

This Agreement is made by and between the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, (Registrar, 

herein),   located   at   1970   West   Broad   Street,   Columbus,   Ohio    43223-1102   and

, (deputy registrar, herein) whose

home mailing address 

(City) , Ohio (Zip) , to operate a deputy

registrar agency, Location No. , to be located as follows: in the

State of Ohio, County of

City/Village/Township (indicate which) of

Street address:

(City) , Ohio (Zip)

WHEREAS, the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, pursuant to section 4503.03, section 4507.01, and 
other applicable sections of the Ohio Revised Code, wishes to appoint and contract the above 
named person as deputy registrar for the above referenced location;

WHEREAS, the above named deputy registrar wishes to accept this appointment and contract as 
deputy registrar; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

The Registrar hereby appoints the above named person as a deputy registrar subject to the
202 Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions which are incorporated herein by
reference;

The above named person hereby accepts appointment as a deputy registrar subject to the 202
Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions incorporated herein by reference;

The term of this appointment and contract shall begin on the th day of June, 202 , and shall
end on the th day of June, 202 , unless otherwise terminated as provided herein;

Form 4.5, Deputy Registrar Contract (202 )

Elizabeth Oresanya

Glenwillow 44139
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Summit

City Cuyahoga Falls

650 Graham Rd., Suite 100B

Cuyahoga Falls 44221






